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HISTO IC NAM . N n n
DATE / PERIOD: 1896
STYLE: Victorian
HEIGHT (to cornice) OR STORIES: 3,2
DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: 20.5' x 160' (3296 sq. ft.)
CONDITION: Good
SURVEYOR: Bibb
DATE OF SURVEY: Spring 1979
SOURCES: Ci ty/County Records Gordon E.:Wiley, Jr.

A. Clayton Coleman Barbara Wiley Shirley
Alexander, Recollections of Early Charlottesville

1/ In
STREET ADDRESS: 4 4
MAP a PARCEL: 28-49
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: 1-125
PRESENT ZONING: B-4
ORIGINAL OWNER: ThomasT. Norman
ORIGINAL USE: Dry Goods Store?
PRESENT USE: Men's Clothing Store
PRESENT OWNER: Wiley's Inc.

ADDRESS: 410 E. Main Street

Sanborn MapCo. - 1896, 1907, 1920, 1969
Charlottesville City Directories

ARCHITECTURALDESCRIPTION

410 a~d 414 E. Main Street were built as a 3-storey, 3-bay duples with Renaissance Revival details, but the facade
of 410 E. Main has been significantly altered. It must have been quite a handsome building as originally conceived,
but the 1 J/2 bays that remain can only hint at its former elegance. Construction is of pressed brick laid in s-tre-tch
er bo~d on the facade, nowpainted light gray with white trim. Decorated pressed tin pilasters from the original
storefront remain at each end of the facade. There is a recessed entrance loggia between them with two very slender
iron ~orinthianesque columnettes, probablY also original, supporting the plain frieze. A balcony with wrought iron
balustrade, supported on scroll brackets, extends across the facade above the storefront. The original facade, of
which 1 1/2 bays remain, had brick piers at each end and between the bays, with a pair of windows in each bay. The
facad8 is now sliced off quite abruptly at the western end. Windowsat the second level are double-sash, l-over-l
light. with individual rock-faced stone sills and a single cornice on consoles for each bay. Windowsat the third
level are circular-headed, double-sash, l-over-l light, with rock-faced stone sills and moulded round arches spri n
from hyphens that extend between the pi ers. A h avy proj ctd n cor" on h th 1
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urged him to r pI c h's II" nr ammab t ind b ".
grocery, and provision establishment". Norman purchased a half interest
after Smith's death he acquired full ownership c. 1891. In 1896 he replaced the old building with the substantial
brick structure that Alexander had recommended. He apparently rented ou the eastern store room and conducted his
business from the western one. Norman died in 1911, and in the division of his estate in 1913, this eastern half of
the building (414 E. Main St.) was awarded to his niece Norman S. Davis (City DB 25-415). In 1914 a fire which
totally destroyed the Keller Building at 403 E. MallinSt. damaged this building as well. Mrs. Davis repaired the
damage immediately, leaving the original facade of her half of the building intact .. It was occupied at that time
by T. J. Wills & Co., a grocery store. The western half of the building (410 E. Main) suffered greater damage
in the fire, and its facade was rebuilt. In 1919 G. F. Spitzer and N. F. Mann bought 414 E. Main St. and expanded
The White Store Market from 410 E. Main Street (DB 34-225). J. D. Via, M. H. Cason, and E. W. Miller owner 414
E. Main from 1928 until Hollis Rinehart and J. Dean Tilman, Sr. purchased it in 1935 (DB 58-481, 85-489). Coleman's
Jefferson Ship has occupied the building since the late 1930's. The present owner purchased it in 1864 (DB 259-245).
Additional References: ACDB 76-435, 88-439; City DB 22-475, 52-181, 193-289, 259-239; City WE 9-66.
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LANDMARK SURVEY J~l

Street Address:
Map and Parcel:
Census Track & Biock:
Present Owner:

Address:
Present Use:
Original Owner:
Original Use:

414 E. Main St. (formerly 410)

28-4~
J - ! z, "5

tore r et rom . . .. . la, . . ason, a .. I er owne . In rom
1928 until Hollis Rinehart and J. Dean Tilman, Sr.~RAP~ICS purchased it in 1935 (DB58-481, 85-489). Coleman'
Jefferson Shop has occupied the building since the~ate 113~'s. The present owner purchased it in 1964 (DB259-245).
Additional~References: ACDB76-435, 88-439; City DB22-475, 52-181, 193-289, 259-239; City WB9-66.

IDENTIFICAtiON eASE DATA

Wiley's Inc.
410 E. Main St.
Men's Clothing Store

ThomasT. Norman
Dry GoodsStore!

Historic Name:
Date/Peri cd :
Style:
Height to Cornice:
Height in Stories:
Present Zoning:
Land Area (sq.ft.):
Assessed Value (land

NonnanBuilding

1896

Victorian'

3,2
B-4

20.5' x 160' (3296 sf" ft.)
+ imp.):

r.;,.. ••

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION
410 and 414 E. Main Street were built as a 3-storey, 3-bay duplex with Renaissance Revival details, but the facade
of 410 E. Main has been significantly altered. It must have been quite a handsomebuilding ,as originally conceived,
but the l~ bays that remain can only hint at its fonner elegance. Construction is of pressed brick laid irrstretch-
er bond on the facade, nowpainted light gray with white trim. Decorated pressed tin pilasters from the original
storefront remain at each end of the facade. There is a recessed entrance loggia between them with two very slender
iron Corinthianesque columnettes, probably also original, supporting a plain frieze. A balcony with wrought iron
balustrade, supported on scroll brackets, extendsacross the facade above the storefront. The original facade. of
which l~ bays remain, had brick piers at each end and between the bays, with a pair of windowsin each bay. The
facade is nowsliced offjlui~e. abrupt Iy at the western end. Windowsat the second level are double-sash, l-over-l ,
light, with individual 'Mdeated stone sills and a single cornice on consoles for each bay. Windowsat the third
level are circular-headed, double-sash, l-over-l light, with ~icated stone sills and moulded round arches
springing from hyphens that extend between the piers. A heavy projecting cornice on the parapet crowns the facade.
It has egg-&-dart moulding, shaped modillions decorated with acanthus leaves, a paneled frieze, and plain,metal
cornice stops. The third storey extends only a short di.st ance back. Both sect.ions have shed r.()()~~coy~r~~.~ith.

I~
James M. Smith purchased the site of 410-414 E. Main Street in 1866 (ACDB63-263/ and enlarged and altered the house
on the site. Alexander described it in 1874 as a "fanciful woodenbuilding witn circular headings" and urged him
to replace his "inflanmable tinderbox". Smith and ThomasT. Normanconducted there a "large dry goods, grocery,
and provision establishment". Nonnanpurchased a half interest in the property in 1880 (ACDB76-435), and after
~th's deathvhe acquired full ownership c. l891~In 18 he, re,Place" d the old building with the substant~al br~ck
structure that Alexander had re~~ded. He app .,_ !~~ store roo~ and conducted hIS busines
from the western one. Normandied In 1911, and In .• -m 1913, thi s eastern half of the
building (414 E. Main St.) was awarded to his nd.ece~-5. 'DlM.s (CitY m 25-415). In 1914 a fire which totally
destroyed the Keller Building at 403 E. Main St. damagedthis building as well. Mrs. Davis repaired the damage
immediately, leaving the original facade of her half of the building intact. It was occupied at that time by T. J.
Will~ &Co., a grocery ~tore. The western ha~f of the building (410 E. Main) suff:red greater damagein the ,fire,
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